Page |1

NPA Boeard Meeting
April 8, 2025 4:15pm

Apgenda Item 1:
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject: :
1.1 Agenda: Items to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.

Action Requested:
1.1 Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

A director, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the agenda or the order of
the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board. Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an "emergency situation™
exists or "immediate action" is needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contacf Person/s:
Adam Hess, Letty Podesta

Agenda Item 2:
CONSENT AGENDA

A director can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular
agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda
and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the pleasure of the Board. '

Subject:
2.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants for NPA

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants are inspected and clarification is given if needed. See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: -34,770.82

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess, Letty Podesta




Page |3

Agenda Item 4:
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.1 Approval of updated ELO-P Plan Guide

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: _
The ELO-P Plan has been revised by the Director. This was due in part to the corrective action plan initiated by the 23-24
audit findings. The goal was to ensure that our program is in compliance with the ELOP requirements.

Fiscal Implications:

none

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess

Agenda Jtem 4:
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.2 Approval of 2025-26 School Calendar

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The board has requested that the Director draft several calendars for the upcoming school year. The different calendars
presented have been created given input from a survey to our stakeholders.

Fiscal Implications:

none

Contact Person/s: _
Adam Hess, Letty Podesta




Page |B

Agenda Item 5:
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
5.2 Charter Petition Presentation on April 16th

Action Requested:

Discussion

Previous Staft/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 7

The Director will have the opportunity to formally present our Charter Petition to the HCOE Board of Trustees. This is
meant as a time to share updates to the petition, The board may consider how this meeting will be shared with our school
community.

Fiscal I_mplications:

None

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess

Agenda Item 6:
REPORTS

" Subject:
6.1 Director's Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess




Page |7

7. OPEN SESSION BEFORE CLOSED SESSION

Subject:
7.1 The Board Chair will verbally review items to be discussed during the Closed Session as listed below.

Action Requested:

Discussion

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Charter Director will discuss potential staffing changes related to the 25-26 school yeat.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess

7. OPEN SESSJION BEFORE CLOSED SESSION

‘Subject:
7.2 Closed Session Open Hearing

Action Requested: '

Discussion

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are on the Closed Session. Speakers are limited to three
minutes each. The Board is not allowed under the law to take action on matters that are not on the agenda.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess




Page |9

Agenda Item 9:
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
9.1 Possible Agenda Items

Action Requested:
Discussion

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Discussion of topics to cover at the next meeting,

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess

Agenda Item 9:
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
9.2 Next Board Meeting Date; May 13" at 4:15 pm

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staft/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The next board meeting is based on the adopted board meeting schedule.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess

Agenda [tem 10:
ADJOURN




ReqPay05a

Payment Register

: ”wﬂu,smm:mma c&coﬁcmu

mer bono: 3 OOC_,,:J« nogq Bank vnnc:_: bv Ehecks

Fiscal _..Zamnn : - Payment d: Paymt n_anr, ’ “Invoice ) E_wm_a "Expense
Year  Bate Req# Comiment ~ {Trans Batch ki) Schad Status Status " Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Vendor HENSEL'S ACE HARDWARE (00010371}
884 0TH STREET
ARCATA, CA 95521
R024/25 D2/25/25 RZ5-D0065 MAINTENANCE 305087 D3/08/25 - Submitted | 34.70 34.70
SUPFLIES - HS §1222498)
2028 (000188) 62-0000-9-1193-8100-4310-000-00G0
Batchld Check Date Po# BPO25-00037 Registar #
Total Invelce Amount 3470 Chack
AP Vendor PG & E (0o0007/1)
PO BOX 007300
SACRAMENTO, CA 95888-7300
2024/25 02/18125 R25-00084 #MS ~ ELECTRIC - 2162025 03/06/25 Sukmitted +,277.00 1,277.0G
§252397039-5 (1222498}
2025 {000193) 62-0060-0~1183-8100- mmwa ‘675- 0000 :
Batchld Check Date PO4 BPO2ZE-00056 Register #
Tota! voice Amonnt 1,27700 Check
AP Vendor POST-HASTE MAIL GENTER INC {008184/1)
600 F STREET SUITE 3
ARGATA, CA 85521 .
20241258 02/04£25 mwmboomw POSTAGE-HS 447989 02/06/25 SBubmitted 30.80 38,80
(1222408) ‘
2025 (0001 q.m.w 82- 0000-0- 1110- 2700- 5050~ G0G- 0000
2025 (002517) 52-1100- 0~ 1110- 2700~ 5950- G00- 0000 33,08
. Batchld Chsck Date PO# BPOZ5-00639 Register#
2024125 02111025 R25-00087 POSTAGE -H8 448460 (3/06/25 Bubmitted B87.26 B87.25
{1222498)
2025 {(000172) mm 0080~ 0- 1110~ 2700- 5850- D00- 0500
2025 {0028517) ©2- 1100-0- 1110~ 2700- 5850~ 000- 0000 67.25
Baichid Check Date PoO# BPO25-00852 Register #
Total Invoice Amount 107.15 Check

EXPENSES BY FUND « Bank Account COUNTY

Fumd Expenss. Gash Balance |  Difference

62 141885 366,846,652 365.425.67

Page Bresk by CheckfAdvice? = N, Zero? =Y}

Selection  Sarted by AP Check Order Option, _u.m#w_,mn by {Org = 70, Payment Mathod = N, Paymeni Type =N, Gn Hold? = Y, Approval Batch k() = 012566,

67 ERP for Califoriia
Page 1 of 2

070 « Noriheoast Prep Acadomy

Generated for Julle Grant (JUGRANT), Mar 6 2025 11:68AM




ReqPay05a ‘Payment Register

Scheduled 030672025 o . Bank Account COUNTY - County Bank Account AP Checks

Number of Payments
) Number of Chesks
Number of ACH Advice
Number of vCarg Advice
Totel ChecldAdvics Amount $1418.85
Total Unpald Sales Tax $00
Total Expensse Amcunt $1418.85

CHECK/ADVICE AMQUNT DISTRIBUTION COUNTS

50~ $98 1
$900-  P4o8 1
$500 - oo

$1,000- 34,509 , 1
ﬁm-gnvt _:n.-wummw
$10,000- $14,000
$16,000-~ $85,000
$100,000 - $196,999
$200,000 - $489,999
$500,000 - $959,989
$1.800,000.-

wwess [TEMS OF INTEREST "

* Number of payments to a different vendor
! Nuraber of Prepald payments
& Number of Liability payments
& Number of Employes Also Vendors
? denotes cheok name different than payment name
F denotes Final Payment

$1,419.85

(=T~ I

Repoert Tolals - Payment Count 4  Chack Count 3  ACHCount i vCard Count &  Tobal CheckiAdvios Amolnt “$1418.85
$1,415.85
Selection Sorled by AP Check Order Gplion, Fittered by (Org = 70, Payment Methiod = N, Payment Type = N, On Held? = Y, Approval Bateh ld(s) = 012366, & EREfor Collfoiiia
Page Break by Check/Advics? = M, Zare? = Y) Page 20f 2
070 - Northcoast Prep Academy Generated for Julle Grant (JUGRANT), Mar 6 2025 11{:58AM




ReqPay05a . Payment Register

Bank Fﬁn@::,ﬁ COUNTY ~ Gounty Bank Account AP Chacks

Scheduled 03/12/2G25

Fisca} Invecice . Payment Id . Paymt Check . * Involce Unpald Expsnse
“Year - Date Reg# - Commerit . (Trans Batch Id} Bched - Stafus - Btatus - Amcunt Sales Tex Amount
AP Vendor Arngzon Capital Services ,INC. (030168/1}
PO Box 035184
Sealle, WA 98124
* 2024725 Q30525 R2500018 OFFICE SUPPLIES -  11QJ-RW41-8MD4 03/12/25 Submitted . 48,60 48.80
MS (1225960}
2p25 {0D2595) 62-110C- 0-1110- 2700-4351-678- 0000
Hedd: Finaf Payment? Bafchid Check Date PG Register #
Total Invoice Amount 4850 Lhack
AP Vendor Jacob Ziggie anas {030186/1) . -
5326 Fine St .
Eurska, CA 95503
2024/25 0075 R25-00112 JANITORIAL 075866 MS 03712725 Submitted 56,50 _ 556.50
SERVICES - MS (1225179)
2025 {000182) 82-0000-0-1193-8100-5500-673- 0A00 ' 417.37
2025 {02402} 62-2600-0- 1193- 8100~ 5500- 878- D000 188.13
Batehld Check Date PO# BPG25-000B5 Register #
2024/25 050725 R25400191 JANITORIAL 97585649 08225 Submitted 619.50 618,50
SERVICES - HS (1225179) :
2025 (000191) 62- 6000~ 0-1193- 8100- 6500~ 00- 0600 61850
2025 (002401) 62- 2600- 0-11923- 8100~ 5500- 0090~ 0000
: Batchld Check Dale PO# BPO2B-00084 " Register #
Total Invoics Atnount 1,176.00 Chack
AF Vendor RECOLOGY ARCATA (0GOS}

P.O. BOX 188 555 VANCE AVE,
SAMOA, CA 05584 ,
2024/25 022826 R26-00093 GARBAGE - M8 - 33636759 031205 Submitted 27750 27750
ACCT 060826321 {1225160)
2025 {000186) 62-0000- 8- 1193- 8100+ 5560- 678- DOGO
. Batchid Gheck Date PO# BPO25-00065 Ragister &

2024/25 0228125 wwm.a@owm GARBAGE - HS - 33838463 03/12/25 Submitted 360.86 380.38
AGCT 080835769 (1225160}
2025 {000198) 62-0000-0- 1193-8106- 5680~ 000- J00Q .
Batehld Check Date PC# BPOZ5-000684 Register #

Tatal Invpice Amount 63786 Check

-

& ERP for California

Selection  Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filtered by {Org = 70, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = M, On Hold? =Y, Approval Batch ld(s) = 012440,
) Page 1 of4

Page Break by Cheti/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)
070 - Northcoast Prep Acadomy Generated for Julle Grant (JUGRANT), Mar 12 2025 2:83PM




RegPay05a

Payment Register

Scheduled 93/12/2025

Bank »yono:..: COUNTY ~ County Bank Account AP Ghacks

Flscal Involce . : Paymsnt Id - Paymt . Check Invoice Unpald Expense
Year - Dale. Reg# Comment {Trans Batch ki) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Armount
AP Vendor 80LG BPORTS (Q30088M1)
5505 G ST STE 33
ARCATA, CA 95521-2602
202425 93/05/25 R25-00099 NPA STUDENT 25-0057 031225 Submitted 267.00 267.00
APPAREL (1225160} . .
2025 (002472} 62-1400-0-1110-1000-4381~ 600~ 1800 ,
Batchid Check Date PO BPO25-00071 Register #
Total Ihvolce Amount 267.00 Check
AP Vendor TAYLOR, MIKE {030081/1)
2815 CLOVER WAY
ARCATA, CA 95521-5797
2024125 03/10/26 R25-00102 LUNCH / 1685 MAR HS 03M2/25 Submitted 875,00 875.00
BREAKFAST -HS  {1225180) -
2025 {Q00080) &2-98000-0- 0000~ 3700- 5800-000- 0000
Batchld Check Date PO BRO25-00074 Register #
2024125 03M10/26 R25-00103 LUNGCH !/ 1885 MAR MS Q3/12/26 Submitted 1,1568.00 1,186.00
BREAKFAST -MS (1225160} -
2025 {000081} 82- 000D~ 0-GD0O- 3700- 5800~ 678~ 0020
Batchld Check Date PO# BPO25-00075 Register #
& Employee Alsp Total Invoice Amouri 2,030.00 Gheck
Direct Vendor The Hartford {030162/1)
One Hartford Plaza
Hartford, CT 06155
2004/25 0220126 Worlcers Comp MARCH 2025 03/12i25 Bubraitted 238,80 238,80
March 2025 {12251480) .
2026 (001441} B2~ - - -8542- -
Total Invoice Amount 23880 Check
AP Vendor UBED Business Services (030340/1}
3131 Esplanade -
o  Chioo, GA 95873 -
202425 08/05/25 R25-00106 GORER CONTRACT 48156242 0312128 Submiifed 298,85 296,85
- MS - #ON30D46-01  (1225160)
2028 (002515) 62-1100-0~1110-2700- 8637- 678 0000
Batchid Cheack Data PO# BFO25-00078 Register £
Tolal Involee Amount 296,85 Check

Page Break by Check/Adviee? = N, Zero? =Y}

Selaction Sorted by AP Check Qrder Optior, Filtered by (Org = 70, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = zg On Hold? = Y, Approval Batch ld{s) = 012449,

B ERP for Collfornia
Page 2 of 4

070 « Northeoast Prep Academy

Genstated for Julle Grant (JUGRANT), Mar 12 2025 2:53FM

i




ReqPayl5a . . Payment Register

1212025

Scheduied 03 Bank.Accouni SOUNTY ..ﬂc.::@ Bank Account AP nrmwwm

" Figcal Involce - " Paymentld | N Paymt Check Involes - Unpald Expense
" Year | Datée Reg# - Comment {Trans Batchldj- = Sched Status Btatus Amount - SalesTax - - Amount
AP Vendor Young Minney & Corr, LLP (030125/1)
685 University Ave., Suite 150
Sacramento, CA 95825
202425 (3/06/25 R25-00108 LEGAL FEES 16096 (1225160)  03/12/26 Submiited : 2,744.00 2,744.00
2025 {(0041932) 62-0000- 0-0000-7200- 5823- 000- 0000 ) .
Batchid . Check Date PO BPO25-00080 Register # ‘
. Total Involcs Amount 274400 Gheck _
EXPENSES BY FUND - Bank Account COUNTY
Fund : -~ _Expense ____ Gash Balance Diifferonce. .

B2 7430.11 411,774.87 404,335.76

Selection Sorted by AP Chack Order Opfion, Flltered by (Org = 70, Paymant Msthod = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Approval Saich 1d(s) = 012449, P ERP for Callfornla
Page Break by ChecldAdvice? = N, Zemn? = Y) . : Pags 3 of 4

074 ~ Northcoast Prep Academy Generated for Julle Grant (JUGRANT), Mar 12 2025 253PM




RegPay05a

Scheduied 03/1 22625

Payment Register

Bank Ascoiit OOCZ._..{ - Couity Bank Account AP Checks

Numbar of Payments
Nutnber of Checks

Numbet of ACH Advice
Number of vCard Advice
Total ChackfAdvica Amount
Totai Unpaid Salss Tax:

- Total Expense Amount

$7.430.1

$7,430.41
$.00
$7439.11

, $90
$400
$989

$0-
$100 -
$500 -
$1,000- 54,990
$5,000~ $9,900
$10,000- $14,500
$15,000 - $99,920
$100,000 - $199,600
$200,000 - $490,990
$500,000 - $999 980
$1,000,000 -

CHECK/ADVICE AMOUNT DISTRIBUTION COUNTS

o) 2 O —

st [TEMS OF INTEREST *+*=
* Number of payments to a different vendor
| Number of Prepald payments
@ Number of Liabilty payments
& Number of Employse Also Vendors

7 denotes chack name different then payment name
F demnotes Final Payment

Payment Count

Roport Totals » 11 Check Count 3

$7.432,11

ACH Count

0 vOeard Count D Totel Check/Advics Amount $7,439.11

Salection Sorted by AP Gheck Ordér Opfion, Filtersd by (Orgr= 70,
Page Break by CheckiAdvice? = N, Zera? = Y)

Payment bsthod = N, Payment Type

=

N, On Hold?

Y, Approval Batch l(s) = 012440,

& ERP for Californla

Page 4 of 4

070 - Hortheoast Prep Academy

Generzted for Julie Grart {JUGRANT), Mar 12 2025 2:53PM




RegPay05a

. Scheduled 032012025 +03/21/2025 - o
' .Paymentid

Payment Register

mmsw .Pnoo::ﬁ GOCZ T < 00::@ mm:x bnno:_z Eu ﬂ:mnwm :

m,mnm“ Involee- vmqan Q.unw _=<a“om : c:w&n_ mnwmnmn
" Year Date Reqg# Commeant [trans Batch M) Sched Status Status Amecunt Sales Tax Amaunt
AP Vendor Armazon Capltal Services JNC. ((30156/1) )
PG Box 635184
Saplle, WA 88124
* 2024/25 031225 R25-00013 INSTRUGTIGNAL T8ORF-IPG-JG7J HS (321125 Submitted 747 747
SUMPLIES - HS '
2025 (092324) 62-B300-0-1119-1000-4310- 000- 0000 )
* 2024/25 03225 R2E00017 OFFICE SUPPLIES - 198P-F-JPG-JG7.J MA 03720/25 Submitted 119.31 118.31
_HSs {1229247) -
2025 (002394} 62-1400-&-4110-2700-4351-000- 0600
Hold: Final Peyment? Batchld Check Date POE Register #
Total involcs Amount 12678 Cheek
AlP Vendor >wﬂ>._..> UNITED METHODIST CHURGCH Emc._‘_m__.:
1761 ELEVENTH STREET
ARCATA, CA 85521
- 2024125 Q3M4/25 R26-00040 UTILITIES / 10558 {1229247)  03/20/25 Submittad 2017.58 2017.68
) CLEAMNING - HE
2025 (000191} 62-0000-~0- 1183- 8100~ 5500~ G00- 0000 1,513.26
2025 Samhsq: 62- 2600- 0~ 1183~ 8100~ 5500- 600~ 0080 50442
Batchld Check Date PO# BPO25-00014 Registar #
Total Involes Amount 201788 Chack
Direct Vendor DEA Eurska Timss Standard {000058/2)
PC Box 8005
Willoughby, OH 44098
2024125 (272825 HS Advertlsing 0031438474 03/20425 Submitted 200.00 200.00
{1226247)
2025 (002328) B2-1160-0-1110-2700-5831-000- 0000 )
Total Invoice Amount 200.00 Check
AP Enmployee lman, Elizabsth Y (0860043}
‘ 865 Bayview 5t.
Arcata, CA 95521
* 2024/26 gmﬁm R25-00018 OFFICE SUPPLIES - 010486 0320425 Submitted 20.65 20,85
M3 {12209247)
2025 (002388) 6£2-1400- 8- 11410- 2700 4351- 678~ D0OOD :
Hold: Fingl Payment? Batchld Check Date PO Reglster #
* 202425 02016/25 R25-00022 SNACKS-MS CORE  04052D 03/20/25 SBubmitted 2258 22.58
- DAY {1229247)

2028 (402397} 62- 1400-0-1110- 1000~ 4301- 878- G000

012523, Page Break by ChecldAdvicg? = N, Zero? = Y)

Sealection Sorted by AP Check Order Optlon, Filtered by {Org = 70, Paymant Msthod = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Approval Balch {d(s) = 612613,

Page 1 0f4

for Caflforata

070 - Northeoast Prep Academy

Generated for Julle Grant (JUGRANT), Mar 21 2025 11:97AM

s am L e s pt, e Sow




ReqPay05a

~Schedbled 03/20/2025 - 0372112025 - ST el
Payment id

Payment Register

RS _w..m.zm... bcnozi cou NTY m...ﬂo.r_,_ nty ..m_w.mi_» .‘%wma:wﬁ_ Ew,.o hecks

m.m«..:w.. ‘ Check Involce

Flscal Invoice . . n __ Unpald Expense
- Yoar -Date  Req# . Comment ~ {Trans-Batoh Id) Sched - Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Employee {liman, Elizahath ' (000043) {continued) . {eontinued)
.. 2024125 08/11725 R25-00013 INSTRUCTIONAL 0856010 03120125 Submitted 10.93 10.93
SUPFLIES ~HS (1228247)
2025 {Q02324) B2-6300- 0= 1110~ 1000« 453710~ 000- (000
" 2024726 03M1/25 R25-00022 SNACKS - MS CORE 4262048704 03721125 Submiited -1.78 11.79
DAY {12306399)
2025 {-002397) 82-1400- 0- 1110« 100C~ 4391~ 678- 0000
* 2024/25 G325 R25-00022 SNACKS-MS CORE 12551388 03249125 Submiited 13.08 13.99
DAY {1230339)
2025 (00G2387) 62-1400-0- 1110- 1G00- 4851~ 678- 0000
il 2024/25 03/04/25 R25-00022 SNACKS - MS CORE 12661780 03/21/26 Subsnitted 65,24 85.24
DAY ) (1230403)
2025 {002387) 62- 1480- 0- 1110- 1000- 4381~ 678- 6000
* 2024125 03/11/25 R25-00018 OFFICE S8UPPLIES -  @B85755 0320425 Submittad 1096 10.96
, Ms (1220247}
2025 (002395) 62- 1100-0-1110-2700-4351- 878~ 0000
Hold: Final Payment? Batchid Check Date PO# Register #
Totak Involce Amount 15614 Check
Direct Employee Steinfeld Denis, Gala R (D00047)
3473 Middlefleld Ln
Eureka, GA 95501
2024/25 022225 Teacher Worckshop 12376 {1228247) 03/20025  Submittsd 150,00 150,00
Paper 2
2025 (001904) 62-80600-0- 1110~ 1000- 5210- 000- 00D
XK24/25 CA26/25 Teacher Worckshop 12382 (1220247) 03720725 Submitiad 150.00- 150.00
Individus/
2025 (001804) £2-0000- 0~ 1110- 10600~ 5210- G0~ 0000 . .
Tofal Inveice Amount N0NG  Chesk
AP Vendor TAYLOR, MIKE (030031/1)
2815 CLOVER WAY
ARCATA, CA 95521-5797
Z024/25 03IMTI2E  R25-00102 LUNCH / 16885 MAR HS 03/20/28 Submittad 45.64 45,84
BREAKFAST - HS (1228247)
2025 (00CO80} 82- 60GO- 0- 00L0- 3700- 5800- 040- 5000
. Batchld Check Date POt BPO25-00074 Register #
Selection Soriad by AP Check Order Option, Filterad by (Org = 70, Payment Method = N, Payinant Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Approvel Baich ld(s) = 012513, - 2 ERP for Callforniy |
012522, Page Break by CheckiAdvice? = N, Zera? = Y) Prage 2 of 4
0706 « Horthcoast Prep Academy Generated for Julle Grant {(JUGRANT), Mar 21 2025 11:37AM




w , E_ma_ama MQN?SEES

RoqPay05a

Payment Register

mn:m bnoo:ﬁ GOCZj\ ﬂo::.@. m.:; >onc:i ,P_u Checks

N vmﬁﬁ

mmﬁ_ _=<¢_8 ) _unu:smi E : : nsmaw Invoice Unpaid Expensa
Year Date Reqit Gomment {Trans Bateh Ew Sched -Status  Status . Amount Sales Tax - Amount
AP Vendor ~ TAYLOR, MIKE {030081/1) {continued} - fcontinusd
2024/25 03/17/25 R25-00102 LUNGH/ 1687 MAR HS (3/20/25 Submitied 975.00 §75.00
BREAKFAST - HS {1229247} -
2025 ( ogamcv £2- 60G0- {- G000- 3700~ 5800- 8O0~ 0000
Batchld - Check Date PO# BPO25-00074 Reglster #
2004725 03717726 R25-00103 LUINGH / 1687 MAR MS 03/20/25 Submitted 1,150.00 1.180.00
BREAKFAST -~ MS {1220247)
2035 {000081) 62-0000-0- 0000- 3700- 5800~ G78- 0000
Batchid Check Date PO BPO25-00075 Register #
& Employae Also Total involee Amount 247084 Gheck
AP Vendor Tiny EYE Technologies Corp cfe VE8000LF (330144/3)
F.O. Box 84332
Seatile, WA 28124
2024725 0131426 R25-00108 SPEECH THERAPY - 25785 (1229247)  0%420/25 Submitted 673.92 §73.92
Ms
2025 (000504} 62-8500- (- §760-3150- 5800-B78- 0000
Hold: Final Payment? Batchld Chetk Date PO BPO25-00077 Reglster #
2024/25 02f28/25 R25-00105 SFEECH THERAPY - 26054 {1 220047)  03/20/25 Subniltied 84145 B41.45
MS
2028 { 000580} 62-6600-0-5780-31450-5800-678-0000 -
Hold: Final Paymeni? Batchid Check Date PoO#BPORE-000T7 Ragister #
Totat Inveice Amount 154537 Cheok
EXPEMSES BY FUND - Bank Account COUNTY
Fund Expense {ash Balance Difference
62 5,488.81 51941876 512,932,158
Selection Sorted hy AP Check Crder Option, Flitered by {Org = 70, Payment Msthod = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Approvai Bateh ke{s} = 012813, o mw.. ERF for Califoriid,

o.mmmmN Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y}

Page S of 4

" 970 Northcoast Prep Academy

Generated for Julis Grant (JUGRANT), bar 21 2025 11:37AM




RegPayG5a Payment Register

ST Bank Account ‘ﬂo.c..z,_.um .X_WU_.FHBQ Bartk Account AP Checks’

| Schaduled 03/2012025 - nm_ﬁ%@m L

Number of Payrienis 18
Number of Checks 7 $6,488.61
Number of ACH Advice Q
Nurmnber of vCard Advics 0
Total CheckfAdvice Amount $6,486.81
Teial Unpald Sales Tax $.00
Total Expensa Amotnt $6,468.81
CHECK/ADVIGE AMOUNT DISTRISUTION COUNTS
$0- $99
$100- %490 4
$600- foza
$4,000- $4,999 3

$5,000- $0,909
10,000~ $14,920
$15,000- $99,999
$100,000 - $196,089
$200,000 - $495,000
$500,600 - $995 089
$1,000.000 -
wtek [TEMS OF INTEREST *r

* Number of payments io o different vendar 2
1 Number of Prepald pmyments
@& Nunber of Labllity paymends
; & Nuraher of Employse Also Vendors 1
7 denotes check narme different than gayment nams
F dencfes Final Payment

Report Totals - Payment Count 18 Check Coumnt ¥  ACHCount g vCarg Count ¢ Tobs CheckiAdvica Amount $6,456.61
36,486.61
Selection  Sorted by AP Check Order Opfion, Filtered by (Org = 70, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hald? = Y, Approval Batoh ld{s) = 012518, . . B ERR for Calffornla
012622, Page Broak by ChetddAdvice? = N, Zero? = Y} Page 4 of4
070 - Northcoast Prep Academy Generated for Julle Crant {JUGRANT), Mar 21 2025 11:37AM




ReqPay05a

Scheduled 03/2

672025 - 03127712025

Payment Register

.m.m.z_w Account COUNTY - County Bank Account AP Checks

Fiscal Invoice " Payment Id : Paymt Check Trvoice Unpeid Expense
Year Data Reg# ~ Comment {Trans Batch ld) - Sched Status Status Amaount Bales Tax Amount
AF Vendor ARCATA MINI STORAGE (000249/1}
) 1450 M STREET
ARCATA, CA 85521
2024/25 031271256 R26-00004 HS - STORAGE APR 2025 03/27/25 Submitted 100.00 108.00
RENTAL {1234092)
2025 (0Q0167) €2-0000-0- 1110-2700-56828- 000- 0600
‘Batchid Check Date PO# BPO25-06003 Register #
Total Involce Amount 100,06 Check
AF Vendor ARCATA UNITED METHODIST CHURCH (000112/1)
17681 ELEVENTH STREET
ARCATA, CA 95521
2024/25 03/27/25 R25-00001 HS - RENT APRIL 2025 - 0327125 Subriifted 3,600.00 3,000.00
, (1234092)
2025 (000163} 62-0000-1-1110-2700-5612- 000- D000
Baichld Check Date POEBPO25-00001 Register #
Total invoice Amount 3,000.00 Check
AP Vendor ATET {C00013/1)
PO BOX 5025
CARQL STREAM, IL 60127-5025
2024125 03/07/258 R25-00043 PHONE (MS}) 03152025 03/27i25 Submitied 4.58 4,58
707-825-11867 (1234002)
AGCT 333570270
2025 (000188) 62-0000-D-1193-2700-5900-878- 0000
Batchid Check Dais POE BPO25-00017 Register #
Total Involece Amount 4.88 Check
AP Vendor CITY OF ARCATA (000018/1}
736 F STREET
ARGATA, CA 95521 :
2024/25 03/14/25 R25-00051 WATER AND SEWER 31425 {1234002) D3/27/25 Submitted 34.08 34.06
- M8 - ACCT
005859-003
2025 (000124} 62-90000-0-1183-8100-5630-678- 0000
Batechidl Check Date PO BPO25-00023 Reglster #
Total Invoice Amount 34.06 Check

Page Braak by CheckfAdvice? = N, Zera? =Y}

Selection Sorted by AP Chack Order Option, Filtered by {Org = 70, Payment Method = N, Payment Typa = N, On Hold? =Y, Approval Batch [d{g} = 012581,

&F ERP for Califénnia

Page 10id

070 - Northcoast Prep Academy

Generated for Julle Grant (JUGRANT), Mar 27 2025 4:28PM




RegPay05a Payment Register
Scheduled 03/26/2025 - 03/2712025 Bank Account COUNTY - County Bank Account AP Checks
‘Fiecal Involge Payment Id - Paymt Check  Invelee Unpaid. " .Expense
Year  Date Reg# Comment {Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount _Bales Tax Amount
AP Vendor GOASTAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. (000224/1)
PO BOX 860831
DALLAS, TX 75266-0831
2024/25 041426 R25-00066 COPIER RENTAL 041425 03/27/25 - Subinitted 231232 2,312.32
018-1825201-000 (1234092}
2025 (002289) 62-1100-0-1110-2700- 5823~ 000~ 0000
Hold: Final Payment? Batchld Cheek Date PO BPO25-00G28 Register #
2024125 03/20025 Lare Fees DP25-00001 03/27/25  Submitted 80.08 80,08
2025 (001283) 62-000G0-0-0000-7200-5881-000- 0000
Total invoice Amount 2,392.48 Check
AP Employee lman, Elizabeth Y (D00043)
865 Bayview St
Arcata, CA 95521
* 2024/25 03f18/25 R25-06022 SNACKS - MS CORE 12585781 03727725 Submitted 71.95 71.95
DAY (1234092}
2025 (0023%97) 62-1400-0-1110-10D00-4391-6578~ 0000
* 2024/25 03/M11/25 R25-00022 SMNACKS - MS CORE 885755 REDC 03i26/25 Submitted 10,98 10.06
DAY {1233731) }
2025 {002387) 62-1400-0-1110-1000- 4381- 878- 0000
Teta! Involce Amount 82.91 Check |
AP Vendor Jacob Ziggie anias {030166/1) W
3528 Pine St W.
Eurekg, A 95503 |
2024/25 03/21125 R25-00112 JAMITORIAL |rhess 03/27/25 Submitted 830.00 630,00
SERVICES - MS (1234002)
2025 (000192) B2-0800-0-1183- 8100~ §500- 678- Q000 472.50
2025 (002402} B2-2800-0-1193-8100-5500- 678~ 0000 187.50
Batchld Check Date PC# BPO25-00085 Register #
2024/25 03/21126 R25-00111 JANITORIAL 975858HS 0827725 Submitted 6893.00 §93.00 |
SERVICES - HS {1234682)
2028 (000121} 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5500- 000« G000 583.00
2025 (002407} B62- 2600-0-1183- 8100-5500- 000~ 00Q0
Batchld Check Date Poit BPO25-00084 Register #

Total Involce Amount

1,323.00 Check

Selectlon  Sorted by AP Check Order Opilon, Fitered by {Org
Page Break by ChecldAdvice? = N, Zere? = Y)

&? ERP for California.
Page 2 of 4

= T0, Fayment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Approval Batch ld{s) = 012581,

070 - Northcoast Prep Academy

Senerated for Julie Grant (JUGRANT?, Mar 27 2625 4:29PM



Scheduled 83/26/2025 - cm__mﬂﬁamm

ReqPayl5a

Payment Register

Banlk Account COUNTY - nossﬂw Bank Account AP Checks

Numbsr of Payments 15
Numbsr of Checks 16

Number of ACH Advica LH
Number of vCard Advice &
Toial Check/Advics Amount $14,403.90
Totak Unpald Sales Tax $.00
Total Expense Amount $14,403.90

CHECK/ADVICE AMOUNT DISTRIBUTION COUNTS

$0- $og 8
$100- 5409 1
$500-  $999 1
$1,000- $4,299 5

$5000- $92,209

340,000 - $14,909
$45,000~ $99,899
$100,000 - $199,909
$200,000 - $468,999
$500,000 - $998,999
$1,000,000 -

#avt |ITEMS OF INTEREST ***+*

* Number of payments to a difierent vendor 2
1 Number of Prepald payments
@ Number of Liability paymenis
& Number of Employee Also Vendors 1
7 denofes check name different than payment name
F denotes Final Payment

$14,403.90

Report Totals -

Payiment Count

15 Check Count i
314,403,900

ACH Count 0

vCard Count

0 Total CheckfAdvice Amount $14,403.50

Seleclion Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Filiered by (Org = 70, Payment Method = N, Paymeni Type = N, On Held? =Y
Page Break by Check/Advice? =

N, Zero? = Y)

Approval Batch {d{s) = 012581,

6 ERP for Callfornla
Page 4 of 4

070 - Northcoast Prep homo_m:é

Benerated for Julle Grant (JUBRANT), Mar 27 2025 4:29PM




ReqPay05a

Scheduled 03/27/2025 - 04/02/2025

Payment Register

Bank Account COUNTY - County Bank Account AP Checks

Fiscal  Involce . Paymont Id . Paymt Check Involcs Unpaid Expanse
Year Datse Req# Commennt {Trans Eatch Id) Sched Status Siatus Amount Sales Tax Amount |
AP Vendor Amazon Capital Servides INC. {030156/1)
PO Box 035184
Seatle, WA 98124 -
* 2024/25 03/31/26 R25-00018 OFFIGE SUPPLIES -  1GG1-PPCD-8GK4 04#02125 Submitted 79,42 7942
MS {1237973) . :
2026 (002385) 62-1100-0-1110-2700-4351-678- 0000
Held: Final Payment? Batehld Check Dats PO Register #
Total Inveice Ameunt 78.42 Check
AP Vendor CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER CO {000185/1)
PO BOX 3786
EUREKA, CA 85502 )
2024725 03/06/25 R25-00058 WATER DELIVERY - 3080137 Q4402125 Submitted 70.00 70.00
HS ~ Acct 276 {1237973)
2026 (001875) 82-0000-0~1110-8210- 5531-000-0000
Batehid Chack Date PC# BPOZ5-00030 Register #
2024125 03/20/25 R25-00058 WATER DELIVERY - 3200137 04/02/25 Submitted 50.00 50.00
HS - Acct 276 (1237973)
2025 (001975) 62-0000-0-1110-8210-5531-000- 0000
Batchid Check Date PO BPO25-00030 Register #
2024/25 (3/01/26 R25-060058 WATER DELIVERY - RENT CCOL MARCH 25 04402/25 Submitted 1000 10,00
HS - Act 276 {1237973)
2025 {(001975) 82-0080-0-1110-8210-5531-000-0000
Batchld Check Date PO BPOZB-00030 Register #
2024/258 03/01/25 R2Z6-00058 WATER DELIVERY - RENT RT MARCH 25 D4/02/25 Submitted 2.00 2.00
HS - Acct 276 (1237973}
20256 (001975) 62-0000-0-1110-8210-5531-040- 2000
Batchid Check Dais PO BPO25-00030 Register #
Total Involce Amount 13200 Gheck
Direct Vendor DALIANES TRAVEL SERVICE (000096/2)
610 Russ Strest
Eureka, GA 95501
2024426 (2/27/25 * Jackson Sifliman 000215888 03727425 Submiltted 1,528.31 1,525.31
{1234092)
2025 (001904) 62-0000-0-1110-1004- 5210~ 000- 0000
Tetal Inveice Amount 1.525.31 Check
Selection Sorted by AP Gheck Order Oplion, Filterad by {Org = 70, Payment Method = N, Payment Typa = N, On Hold? =Y, Approval Bateh ld(s} = 012817, BF BRP for Callforaln

Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? =Y)

Pags 1of 4

G70 - Northcoast Prep Academy

Generated for Julle Grant (JUGRANT), Apr 22025 9:41AM

F S b AR T T e




ReqPay05a Payment Register
Scheduled 03/27/2025 - 04/02/2025 Bank Account GOUNTY - Courity Bank Account AP Checks
Flscal Involce - Payment [d Paymt Check Involee Unpeld Expense
Year Date Reg# Comment {Trans Batch Id} Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tex Amount
AP Vendor EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT. (000025/1)
P.O. BOX 2482 .
SACRAMENTO, CA 95812-2482
2024125 03/31/26 R26-00060 YR25 QTR M 33125 (1237973) 0470225 Submitied 125.66 128.68
2025 {001440) 82- - - - -9540- -
- Haold: Final Payment? Batchid Check Pate PO# BPO25-00031 Regisler #
Tofal Invoice Amount 125.66 Check
AP Vendor HENSEL'S ACE HARDWARE {000103f1)
884 9TH STREET
ARCATA, CA 85521
2024425 03/03/25 RZ5-D0087 OFFICE SUPPLIES -~ 301485 04102725 SBubmitted 15,18 16.18
, HS {1237973)
2025 (002394) B62-1100-0-1110-2700-4351-000-00¢0
Batchid Check Date PCE BPO25-00039 Register#
Total Invoice Amount. 15.18 Chack
AP Emplovee Himan, Elizabeth Y (G00043)
865 Bayview St
Arcata, CA 95521
* 2024/25 Q325125 R25-00022 SNACKS - MS CORE 32525 {1237973) 04/02/25 Subrrifted 38,37 38.37
DAY
2025 (002387} 62-1400-0-1110-1000-4391-678- 0000
Total Involce Amount 3637 Cheok
AP Yendor PG &E (000007/1)
PO BCX 897300
SACRAMENTQ, CA 95809-7300
2024125 03/19/25 R25-00084 ME - ELECTRIC - 31925 (i287973) 04/02/25 Submlited 1,203.53 1,203,53
) 5252397099-6
2028 (0001923) €2-0000-0-1183-8100-5520-678-0000 ’
Batchid Chack Date PO# BPO25-00056 Register #
Total Involce Amount 1,203.53 Check
AP Vandor Paelfic Paper Co, {030147/1)
2825 F 8T
Eureka, CA 95501
2024/25 0402125 R25-00086 OFFICE SUPPLIES - 230626 04/02/25 Submitted 212.98 212,28
MS {1287973)

2025 (0023985} 62-1100-0-1110-2700-4351- 678~ 0000

Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zera? = Y)

Selection Sorted by AP Check Order Option, Fliltered by {Org = 70, Payment Methad = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Approval Batch kd(g) = 612617,

B ERP for California
Page 2 of 4

070 - Northeoast Prep Academy

Generated for Jufie Grant {JUGRANT), Apr 2 2025 8:41AM

e baoas

[r——"




ReqPay03a Payment Register
Scheduled 03/27/2025 » 04/02/2025 Bank Account COUNTY - County Bank Account AP Checks
Filscal veice Paymeant Id Faymi Check nvoice Unpald Expense
Year . Date Req#- Comment {Trans Batoh K} Sched Status Status. Amount Sales Tax Amount
AP Vendor Pacific Paper Co. {030147/1) {continued)
Batchid Check Date . PO# BPO25-00058 Register#
Total Inveice Amaunt 21298 <Check
AP Vendor POST-HASTE MAIL CENTER INC {000184/1}
800 FSTREET SUITE 3
ARCATA, CA 95521
2024425 (3/18f256 R25-00087 POSTAGE ~H2 318256 {1227973) 04/02/25 " Submitted 39.90 39,80
20325 (00Q0172) 82-0000-0-1110-2700- 5850~ 006- 0000
2025 (002517) 52-1100-0-1110-2700- 5980~ 000~ 0000 3920
Bafchid Check Date POy BPG25-00058 Register #
Total Involae Amount 38.00 Check
AP Vendar TAYLOR, MIKE (030081717
2815 CLOVER WAY
ARCATA, CA 95521-B797
2024/25 03/31/25 R25-00102 LUNCH f . 1682 MAR 04/02(25 Bubmitted 780.00 780.00
BREAKFAST - HG {1237073)
2025 (000080) 62-90000-8-~0000-3700~5800-000- 0000
Batchid Check Daie PO BPO25-00074 Reglster #
202425 03/31/25 R25-00103 LUNCH ¢ 1689 MAR*DUPE"* 04702126 Submitted 870.00 870.00
BREAKFAST - MS {1237873}
2025 (000081} ©2-0000- 0-G000-3700- 5800~ 678- 0000
Hald: Puplicate invoice Batchid Checl Date PO# BPO25-00075 Register #
& Employes Also Total nvolce Amount 1,650.00 Check

EXPENSES BY FUND - Bank >3n:2 COUNTY

_u_._za. Expense

Cash Balance

Gifference

62 5,022.35

393,021.25

357,988,090

Page Break by CheckfAdvice? = N, Zere? =)

Selection  Sorted by AP Check Qrder Option, Filtered by (Org = 70, Payment Method = N, Paymant Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Approval Bateh Id(s) = 012647,

£ ERIF for Sallfornia
Page 3 of 4

070 - Northcoast Prep Academy

Generated jor Julle Grant {(JUBRANT), Apr 2 2025 $:41AM

Bt ATTLPAL A B & e £ e




Scheduled 63/27/2025+ 04/02/2025

ReqgPay05a Payment Register

_ Bank #nnoc._,;. GOUNTY - County Bank Pnno.:swb_u Checks

Number af Payments 14
Mumber of Checks 105

Number of ACH Advice ]
Number of vCard Advice 1]
Total Check/Advice Amount $5,022.35
Total Unpald Sales Tax $.00
Total Expense Amount $5,022,35

CHEGK/ADVICE AMOUNT DISTRIBUTION COUNTS

$0-

$100-

$500 -

$1,000- 54,900 3
$5,000- $9,000
$40,000 - 314,809
$15,000- $99,909
$100,000 - $159,909
$200,000 - $489,998
$500,000 - $293,909

$1,000,000 -
#ekt ITEMS OF INTEREST *+**
* Number of payments to a diiferent vendor 2
I Number of Prepaid payments

@ Number of Lisbility payments
& Number of Employee Also Vendors 1

? denotes check name different than payment name
F denotes Final Paymant

$5.022.35

$99 4
3409 3
$o00

Report Totals « Payment Count

14 Check Gount 10
$5.622.35

ACH Count & yCard Count ] Total CheckfAdvice Amount

$5,022.35

Selection Sorled by AP Check Order Opfion, Filtered by (Org = 76, Paymerdt Method = N, Payment Typa =N, Cn Hold? =Y, }uugmm Batch Id{g) = 12617,
Page Break by CheckfAdvice? = N, Zera? = Y)

& ERD for California |
Page4of 4

070 - Northeoast Prep Academy

Generated for Julie Grant (JUGRANT), Apr 22025 8:41AM




Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy District Govermng Board
Tuesday, March 11, 2025
NPA HS, Rm2

1761 11" Street Arcata, CA 95521

Mmutes
3:04pm

1. Call to Order/Agenda

" Board Members present: Bob Ziemer, Jim Htlton, Danise Tomlin, Becca Hall.
Absent: Kathy O’Shea ' :

Others present: Corey Weber, HCOE Assistant Superinte-ndent Business Services; August
Deshai, HCOE Liaison; Adam Hess, Charter Director; Letty Podesta, Board Secretary

- 1.1 Adopt the Agenda
It was moved by Danise Tomlm and seconded by Jim Hilton to adopt the
agenda. ,
Ayes __Noes  Absent
Bob Ziemer Kathy O’Shea .
Jim Hilton
Danise Tomlin
Becea Hall
Motioned carried, 4-0-1

2. Fiscal Board Trammg '
' 2.1 The board recelved fiscal training from Corey Weber

3. Consent Agenda

Notice to the Public _ _
All matters listed under th_is category are considered to be routine by the Governing
Board and will be enacted by one motion oni a roll call vote. There will be no separate
discussion of these items However, if discussion is reqwred that item W!" be removed
from the Consent Agenda and considered separately.
3.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants for the Northcoast Preparatory and
Performmg Arts Academy (NPA).




3,2 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the February 11% Board Meeting.

It was moved by Danise Tomlin and seconded by Jim Hilton to approve the
Consent Agenda with minor corrections to the February meeting minutes.

Ayes Noes Absent

Bob Ziemer Kathy O’Shea
Jim Hilton

Danise Tomlin

Becca Hall

Motioned carried, 4-0-1
4. Public Comments on Items Not on the Agenda
4.1 Comments by the Public:

No comments.

5. Action ltems to Be Considered
5.1 Approval of NPA’s Corrective Action Plan.

The board reviewed NPA’s Corrective Action Plan.

[t-was moved by Jim Hilton and seconded by Danise Tomlin to approve the
NPA’s Corrective Action Plan.

Aves ‘ Noes Absent

Bob Ziemer Kathy O’Shea
Jim Hilton :
Danise Tomlin

Becca Hall

Motioned carried, 4-0-1

5.2 Update to New CA minimum Wage.
Charter Director Adam Hess informed the board of the increase in CA
minimum wage as of January 1, 2025. The wage will increase Kitchen staff’s

pay from $16.00 to $16.50.

It was moved by Bob Ziemer and seconded by Becca Hall to approve the CA
minimum wage increase.

Aves Noes Absent

Bob Ziemer Kathy O’'Shea
Jim Hilton

Danise Tomlin

Becca Hall

Motioned carried, 4-0-1




5.3 2™ Interim Charter School Certification

The board revi ewed and discussed the 2" interim.documents.inlength. . HCOE

i

Assistant Superintendent Business Services, Corey Weber assisted the board
with questions and gu:dmg board members through the 2nd Interim
documents.

It was moved by Danise Tomlln and seconded by Becca HaII to approve the
2" Interim Charter School Certification.

Aves Noes Absent

Bob Ziemer ' Kathy O’Shea
Jim Hilton

Danise Tomlin

Becca Hall

Motioned carried, 4-0-1
5.4 Approval of NPA’s Updated Bylaws

The board reviewed and discussed NPA’s updated bylaws.
It was moved by Jim Hilton and seconded by Danise Tomlin to approve the
NPA’s Updated Bylaws

Aves Noes Absent

Bob Ziemer o Kathy O’Shea
Jim Hilton

Danise Tomlin

Becca Hall

Motioned carried, 4-0-1
5.5 Approval of Auditor for Fiscal Year 24-25

Charter Director Adam Hess informed the board that Baker Tilly would be the
best auditor selection. Although Baker Tilly rate has increased, the company
seems to be a good fit with an established working relat;onshlp

Ayes Noes ‘Absent

Bob Ziemer Kathy O’Shea
Jim Hilton_

Danise Tomlin

Becca Hall

Motioned carried, 4-0-1

6. Discussion ltems .
6.1 Calendar Data Update :
Charter Director Adam Hess presented the data collected in response to the

2025-2026 calendar questionnaire. The board requested multiple mock
: ca!er_\'dars that reflect the majority of the collected responses.




6.2 Update to Charter Petition Renewal.
Charter Director Adam Hess informed the board that the petition has been
submitted. The public hearing will be held on April 16 at 3:00pm.

6.3 Budget Assumptions Leading to Budget Adoption for the 2025-26 School Year.
~ Charter Director Adam Hess informed the board that he is currently working
on the budget assumptions for the 25-26 school year.

7. Reports
7.1 Charter Director’s Report
Charter Director Adam Hess updated the board on the next Parent Council
meeting and incoming donations,

7.2 NPA Middle School Report
Charter Director Adam Hess updated the board on the National History Day,
Science Fair, and the 8™ grade Washington DC trip.

7.3 NPA High School Report
Charter Director Adam Hess updated the board on the Freshman Sophomore
play (Midsummer Night’s Dream), annual High School Ashland Trip, IB testing,
and Valentines day celebration.

8. Next Board Meeting
8.1 Possible Agenda ltems
None

8.2 Next Board Meeting Date: April 8th at 4:15pm.

9. Adjournment at 6:20pm




